

CV of Anna Ferenets

A highly skilled translator with 17 years' experience of translating texts in the field of medicine, pharmaceuticals, biotechnology, chemistry and environmental sciences, as well as common type texts. Ukrainian – English, English – Ukrainian, Russian – English, English – Russian language pairs.

Working experience:

Employer: Maxword Translation Bureau, Kyiv, Ukraine

Period: November 2021 – present time

Tasks performed: Translations of documents related to pharmaceuticals (Drug Master Files, CEPs, Periodic Safety Update Reports, CTD parts, Patient Information Leaflets, Summaries of Product Characteristics, Informed Consent Forms, preclinical and clinical trial materials, manufacturing licenses, certificates of GMP compliance, audit reports); medical documents (case histories, extracts issued by hospitals, vaccination records, etc.); scientific articles, patents for inventions, advertising materials of medicinal products, medical devices, cosmetic products and other related products in beauty industry; websites of pharmaceutical companies.

Employer: TRIS Translation Center, Kyiv, Ukraine

Period: 2005 – 2021

Tasks performed: Translations of documents related to pharmaceuticals (Drug Master Files, CEPs, Periodic Safety Update Reports, CTD parts, Patient Information Leaflets, Summaries of Product Characteristics, Informed Consent Forms, preclinical and clinical trial materials, manufacturing licenses, certificates of GMP compliance, audit reports); medical documents (case histories, extracts issued by hospitals, vaccination records, etc.); scientific articles, patents for inventions, advertising materials of medicinal products, medical devices, cosmetic products and other related products in beauty industry; websites of pharmaceutical companies.

Employer: Institute of Molecular Biology and Genetics, National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine, Kyiv, Ukraine

Period: 2002 – 2005

Tasks performed: DNA/RNA isolation, cloning, protein extraction, SDS-PAGE, hybridization, writing of reports and scientific papers, etc.

Education

Master of Sciences – Biotechnology

Biotechnology Faculty

National Technical University of Ukraine “Kyiv Polytechnic Institute”

Personal data:

Date of birth: 13.01.1979. Nationality – Ukrainian.

E-mail: annaferenets1979@gmail.com. Tel. +380974680634 (Viber, Telegram).

Additional data can be provided upon request.